
I

I

I

City Council Governance Committee Meeting
Minutes

A meeting of the City Council Governance Committee was held on Wednesday,
December 14, 2005 at 1:30 p.m. in the Media Briefing Room with the following present:

Council Present:

Staff Present:

Mayor Phil Hardberger
Councilmember Richard Perez, District 4
Councilmember Art Hall, District 8
Councilmember Kevin Wolff, District 9

Frances Gonzalez, Assistant City Manager; Roland Lozano,
Assistant City Manager; Melissa Byrne Vossmer, Assistant City
Manager; Jelynne LeBlanc Burley, Assistant City Manager; Bob
Nordhaus, Assistant City Manager; Polo Cervantes, City
Engineer; Nancy Beward, Acting Assistant Director of Finance;
Drew Cameron; Director of Housing and Community
Development; Shreya Shah, Assistant City Attorney; Chris
Hebner, Assistant City Attorney; Steve Nivin, Economic
Development; Diane Quaglia, Economic Development; Veronica
Zertuche; Deputy City Attorney; Krystal Strong, City Manager's
Office; Leticia Callanen, City Manager's Office; Leticia M.
Vacek, City Clerk; Pat Major, City Auditor; Erik Walsh,
Assistant to the City Manager; Milo Nitschke, Finance Director;
Tom Wendorf, Public Works Director; Ramiro Cavazos,
Economic Development Director; Trey Jacobson, Assistant to the
Mayor; Larry Zinn, Assistant to the Mayor;

Other's Present: Rick Drury, Drury Southwest; RB Pablos, Attorney;

CALL TO ORDER

Councilmember Hall called the meeting to order.

I. Approval of minutes from the November 9, 2005 meeting.

Councilmember Perez moved to approve the minutes of November 9, 2005.
Councilmember Wolff seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously by
those present.

II. Agenda Planning Related Items

A. Consideration of a request regarding direction to staff to prepare an
amendment to the sidewalk provisions of the Unified Development Code, as
requested by Patti Radle, District 5



Erik J. Walsh, Assistant to the City Manager, noted that City Staff recommended
this request be referred to the Urban Affairs Council Committee for review.

B. Consideration of a request regarding direction to staff to develop a detailed
plan establishing an initial community court for San Antonio at Frank Wing
Municipal Court, as requested by Council Member Roger O. Flores, District
1

Mr. Erik J. Walsh, Assistant to the City Manager, noted that City Staff
recommended this request be referred to the Quality of Life Council Committee
for review.

C. Consideration of a request regarding direction to staff to bring forward for
Council consideration a policy targeting the maintenance of alleys, as
requested by Council Member Roger O. Flores, District 1

Mr. Erik J. Walsh, Assistant to the City Manager, noted that City Staff
recommended this request be referred to the Quality of Life Council Committee
for review.

D. Consideration of a request regarding waiving the "one-mile rule" for the
Potranco Plaza Multi-Family Housing Project, as requested by Council
Member Delicia Herrera, District 6

Mr. Erik J. Walsh, Assistant to the City Manager, noted that City Staff
recommended this request be referred to the Urban Affairs Council Committee for
review.

Councilmember Perez made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda Items IIA
through IID as recommended by staff. Councilmember Wolff seconded the
motion. Motion carried unanimously by those present.

Individual Consideration Items:

E. Discussion regarding a professional services contract with ICF Consulting to
provide consulting services to the Finance San Antonio Ad Hoc Committee;
and amending Ordinance No. 101115 to extend the term of the Finance San
Antonio Ad Hoc Committee, as requested by Council Member Art Hall,
District 8. [Staff presentation: Ramiro Cavazos, Director, Economic
Development; Jelynne LcBIanc Burley, Assistant City Manager]

Mr. Erik Walsh informed the Council that said item was on the December 15,
2005 City Council agenda.

Councilmember Perez inquired as to the amount and the purpose of the
professional services contract.

Councilmember Hall recommended that more attention be paid to stock market
analysis and that such studies continue by the committee.

I

I

I



I

I

I

Councilmember Perez asked for a better understanding of "gap analysis."

Councilmember Hall recommended the committee focus on studies of financial

services not prevalent in San Antonio. He added the importance of looking
beyond insurance and banking services already provided in the San Antonio
market.

Discussion of a request regarding a fee waiver in connection with the
temporary street and sidewalk closures related to the construction of the
riverwalk extension from Gate 3 to Gate 4 along the main river channel, a
public improvement, as requested by Council Member Roger O. Flores,
District 1. [Staff presentation: Ramiro Cavazos, Director, Economic
Development; Jelynne LeBlanc Burley, Assistant City Manager]

Assistant City Manager Jelynne Burley stated it was the recommendation of staff
to bring this item to Council on January 5, 2006. She stated that the necessary
permits should be issued, but no waivers or reimbursements be had until all fees
from the project are reviewed.

Mr. R.B. Pablos, legal counsel representing Drury Southwest, addressed the
Committee with regard to documentation requested by City Staff. He requested
that fees be waived for this project and for the Drury Development on the
Riverwalk portion of the building project. He requested that fees be separated
individually for each project component: Building and Riverwalk expansion.

Mr. Rick Drury, owner of Drury Southwest, stated that his company has only the
time period that the river is drained for its annual cleaning to complete the
Riverwalk expansion project. He added that for anyone in his company to be
pulled away from the project to appear at City Council Session would hinder their
project progress.

Councilmember Hall inquired as the waiver amount being requested. Mr. Pablos
stated the amount was $74,000 as being requested.

Ms. Burley stated that the City's Financial Scorecard Incentive offered the project
a 25% fee reduction, and that at a later point the project will seek a full fee
waiver.

Ms. Sheryl Sculley recommended delaying said item to be heard before Council
until after the river draining to allow Mr. Dairy's company the nine-day work
window available for the project.

Mr. Drury stated that he didn't see the need for the City to further review any
documentation as it had ample time to do so previously.

Mr. Burley stated that the City was prepared to offer a $105,525 waiver, the
incentive for the Riverwalk Project. She stated that the City only recently became
aware of a full waiver request.



Councilmember Wolff stated that the discussion entailed two separate issues
which should be addressed as such. Councilmember Hall concurred, noting there
are two waiver requests to be considered, each with its own determination
process.

Mr. Drury stated that the City's scorecard does not address enhancements to the
City via the Riverwalk Expansion. He noted that this expansion benefits the City
tremendously, in addition to complementing the building project. Mr. Drury
requested that his company should be afforded full fee waivers for the public
improvements.

In light of the fact that two separate issues were considered, Councilmember
Perez made a motion to approve the item for consideration as scheduled.
Councilmember Wolff seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously by
those in attendance.

G. Discussion of a request to direct staff to create a more efficient and long
range planning process for the Street Maintenance Program to preserve and
maintain City streets. [Staff presentation: Tom Wendorf, Director, Public
Works; Melissa Byrne Vossmer, Assistant City Manager]

Mr. Tom Wendorf, Director of Public Works, stated that a street inventory will be
required. He stated that the information collected and reviewed would be used to
propose a street maintenance program. He added that consideration of such a
project is the ability to maintain current operations while introducing new factors
without compromise.

Councilmember Wolff noted that many of his constituents claim their residential
streets are in dire need of attention. He requested the implementation of a fact-
based street repair evaluation methodology to determine repair priorities.

Mr. Wendorf stated that it would be advantageous to the City and citizens to
consider a means of designating high-traffic volume roadways for priority work.

Ms. Sculley recapped the request and stated that Public Works would develop a
process and come back with alternative plans for the City Council consideration.
Any such plans could then be made available for citizens' input through the
public hearing process.

III. EXECUTIVE SESSION

There were no items scheduled for executive session.

IV. Consideration of items for future meetings.

There were no items scheduled.

I

I

I



I

I

I

There being no further discussion, the meeting was adjourned at 2:29 p.m.

Copies ofthese presentations are madepart ofthe file and are available upon request

ATTEST:

Leticia M^Vacek
City Clerk

Hardberger
Mayor


